Bnox County Commigsion

NOTICE
TO: MEMBERS OF THE JUVENILE SERVICE CENTER BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Commissioner Rawls Commissioner Jackson
Commissioner Hill Commissioner Lee
FROM: Commissioner Larsen Jay, Chairman

DATE: AUGUST 12, 2025

THE KNOX COUNTY JUVENILE SERVICE CENTER BOARD OF DIRECTORS SHALL
MEET ON WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 20, 2025 AT 2:00 P.M. IN JUVENILE JUDGE TIM
IRWIN’S COURTROOM, LOCATED AT 3323 DIVISION STREET, KNOXVILLE. ALL
AGENDA ITEMS ARE SUBJECT TO VOTE.

NOTE: Those wishing to speak on any Juvenile Detention Center agenda item can sign up via the
Commission website at commission.knoxcountytn.gov, by emailing commission@knoxcounty.org or calling
the office at 865-215-2534. The deadline for signing up to speak is Tuesday, August 19, 2025 at 4:00 p.m.

AGENDA
Roll Call
Amendments and additions to the Agenda
Approval of Minutes

Public Forum (3 min ea.)
Review of Juvenile Detention Facilities in TN (Larsen Jay, Chair)
Update from the Chief Administrator (Brian Bivens, Interim Administrator)
Update from TN Dept. of Children Services (Mark Anderson, DCS Director of Licensing)
Update on Mental Health Services (Dr. Marie Bly, Juvenile Court Mental Health Director)
. Update on Education Programming (Heather Willis, Knox County Schools)
10. New Business
11. Upcoming Board Meetings (all @ 2:00 pm in Judge Irwin’s Courtroom):
o Tuesday, September 20
o Tuesday, October 28
o Thursday, November 13
o Tuesday, December 16
12. Adjourn
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